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Warden, Andrew (CIV)

From: Willett, P. Sabin [sabin.willett@bingham.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 6:12 PM

To: Warden, Andrew (CIV); Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC; Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Pinney, Jason
S.
Cc: rushan614@gmail.com; Manning, Susan Baker; McGaraghan, Neil; Hecker, Karen, Ms DoD OGC

Subject: RE: GTMO visit -- logistical details issues
we are close to a deal but | need some accommodation on the numbers.
i dont need to meet 17. | do need to meet at least a group of my nine clients. Let's say six.

and we need to meet together, not through fences, with the other guys not being confined. | think you can bisect the
camp so that should work.

need to file in am so it would be great if we can reach agreement on this.

From: Warden, Andrew (CIV) [mailto:Andrew.Warden@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 5:19 PM

To: Willett, P. Sabin; Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC; Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Pinney, Jason S.
Cc: rushan614@gmail.com; Manning, Susan Baker; McGaraghan, Neil; Hecker, Karen, Ms DoD OGC
Subject: RE: GTMO visit -- logistical details issues

Sabin:

As noted in Alva's e-mail, Guantanamo was able accommodate your requested visits dates on short notice. GTMO
will also allow you to work through lunch on your meeting days. Further, GTMO will allow you to bring non-
privileged newspaper articles and editorials about Judge Urbina's recent decision directly to the base on the
condition that all material is subject to appropriate contraband review by GTMO in advance of your meetings. With
respect to your request to meet with all 17 Uighurs at the same time, GTMO can accommodate that request subject
to reasonable and appropriate safety and security measures. Specifically, you may meet with all 17 Uighurs in
Camp lguana provided you stay on the guard side of the fence at GTMO Iguana. The 17 Uighurs will be seated at
three outdoor picnic table opposite the chain link fence, thereby allowing you to speak with all 17 at the same time
and pass documents back and forth. For force protection and safety reasons, you must stay on the guard side of
the fence. As you may be aware, guards do not patrol inside the detainees' portion of Camp Iguana and do no
control the movement of the Uighurs while inside the camp. For that reason, consistent with prudent safety and
security measures, GTMO cannot agree to accommodate your request to meet with all 17 Uighurs inside the
detainee portion of Camp Iguana because the guards would not be able to respond in the event of an emergency or
incident. Alternatively, you may meet with the Uighur petitioners individually in Camp Echo subject to the usual
safety and security rules for such meetings.

Best,
Andrew

Andrew |. Warden

U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Tel: 202-616-5084

Fax: 202-616-8470

From: Willett, P. Sabin [mailto:sabin.willett@bingham.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 12:59 PM

To: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC; Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Pinney, Jason S.

Cc: Warden, Andrew (CIV); rushan614@gmail.com; Manning, Susan Baker; McGaraghan, Neil; Hecker, Karen, Ms
DoD OGC

Subject: GTMO visit -- logistical details issues

Ms. Foster --
Many thanks.

We will have to make an emergency motion with the court tonight or first thing in the morning if we cannot get
consent as to the specific requests. We would be happy to speak to the appropriate person if there are logistical
details on which we might compromise.

Regards
SW

From: Foster, Alva, Ms, DoD OGC [mailto:fostera@dodgc.osd.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 12:55 PM

To: Willett, P. Sabin; Llenza, Shannon, Ms, DoD OGC; Pinney, Jason S.

Cc: Andrew.Warden@usdoj.gov; rushan614@gmail.com; Manning, Susan Baker; McGaraghan, Neil; Hecker, Karen,
Ms DoD OGC

Subject: RE: RUSH Habeas Visit Request Form

Good afternoon

Guantanamo has advised me that they can accomodate the logistics of your visit request for 10/26-10/28,
however, a decision pertaining to your specific requests, as outlined in a prior e-mail, is still pending.
Your visit is governed under the District Court Protective Order. | will send your combined
theater/country clearance as soon as | receive it.

dtlva € fostex

Paralegal, GySgt, USMC (Ret.)

Department of Defense

Office of the General Counsel (Legal Counsel)
1600 Defense Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20301-1600

Comm: 703-571-9358

DSN: 671-9358

NIPR: fostera@dodgc.osd.mil

SIPR: alva.foster@osd.smil.mil

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/client, attorney work product, deliberative process or other privileges.
Do not disseminate further without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal
advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the
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matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other
purpose without our prior written consent.
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